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Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase Order EBME248494

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Fri, Jul 30, 2021 at 2:38 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Karen Josephine Sugden <Karen.Sugden@stockport.nhs.uk>

Date: Fri, 30 Jul 2021 at 14:23

Subject: FW: Purchase Order EBME248494

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>


Hi


Please find attached purchase order EBME248494


Kind Regards


Karen Josephine Sugden
EBME Equipment Administrator


EBME Equipment Administrator |  0161 419 5300 | karen.sugden@stockport.nhs.uk |

EBME Department | Stepping Hill Hospital | Poplar Grove | Stockport | SK2 7JE


Our Values: We Care  We Respect  We Listen


-----Original Message-----

From: KSugden [mailto:karen.sugden@stockport.nhs.uk]

Sent: 30 July 2021 14:17

To: Karen Josephine Sugden

Subject: Message from "PR-NRG-MPC2500-EBME-ESTATES"

This E-mail was sent from "PR-NRG-MPC2500-EBME-ESTATES" (MP C3503).


Scan Date: 07.30.2021 14:16:43 (+0100)

Queries to: PR-NRG-MPC2500-EBME-ESTATES@stockport.nhs.uk


This e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential and are for the intended recipient only. If you have
received this email in error, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of
this e-mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please notify the sender immediately by reply email and then
permanently delete the email. This e-mail and its attachments have been scanned for viruses but we cannot
guarantee that they are virus free. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for viruses. The
information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
Unless legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed
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